LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT GOLDBERG LLLC

A LIMITED LIABILITY LAW COMPANY

Lihue Plantation Building 2970 Kele Street, Suite 208 Lihu'e, Hawai'i 96766-1803 Telephone (808) 245-4102 Facsimile (800) 918-1923 rgoldberg@kauaisite.com

Robert Goldberg

Attorney (Managing Member), Law Office of Robert Goldberg LLLC. More than 35 years of litigation experience in numerous federal and state courts across the country (including the United States Supreme Court), both trial and appeal. Current law practice (2004 to present) includes civil litigation, real estate, construction defects, foreclosure, commercial and contract cases, insurance coverage and alternative dispute resolution (mediation and arbitration) in the State of Hawai'i (all courts on all islands). Resident of Kalaheo, Kaua'i, Hawai'i.

Per Diem Judge, District Court and Family Court, Fifth Circuit, State of Hawai'i (December 1, 2016 to present).

Panel of Neutrals (mediator and arbitrator), Dispute Prevention & Resolution, Inc., Honolulu, Hawai'i (2020-present).

Lecturer, Kaua'i Community College (University of Hawai'i), teaching Business Law to undergraduates in the Business Education Division (2013 to 2020).

Commissioner, Circuit Court of the Fifth Circuit, State of Hawai'i (2007 to present).

Arbitrator, Court Annexed Arbitration Program, Circuit Court of the Fifth Circuit, State of Hawai'i (2009 to present).

Independent Grand Jury Counsel for the Fifth Circuit, State of Hawai'i (2007 to 2008).

Education

University of Michigan Law School, Ann Arbor, Michigan J.D. *Cum Laude* (1990)

Cornell University, Ithaca, New York B.S. with Distinction, Biology and Society (1987)

National Institute for Trial Advocacy, Kaua'i, Hawai'i Diploma, Master Advocates Program (1997)

Experience

Hale & Goldberg LLP, Lihu'e, Hawai'i Founding Partner (2004 to 2013) Civil litigation and real estate law on Kaua'i.

Calvo and Clark, LLP, Saipan, Northern Mariana Islands

Attorney (2000 to 2003)

Managed Northern Mariana Islands office of Guam law firm. Civil and criminal litigation in Ninth Circuit, U.S. District Court and NMI Supreme Court and Superior Court.

Office of the Attorney General, Saipan, Northern Mariana Islands

Assistant Attorney General (1996 to 2000)

Civil litigation in U.S. Supreme Court, Ninth Circuit, U.S. District Court for the Northern Mariana Islands and NMI Supreme Court and Superior Court. Represented Government agencies and senior officials, including Governors. Appointed Special Assistant United States Attorney in the District of the Northern Mariana Islands.

Northern Marianas College, Saipan, Northern Mariana Islands

Adjunct Professor (1997 to 1999)

Taught constitutional law and criminal law and procedure to college students and law enforcement officers.

Crowell & Moring, LLP, Washington, D.C.

Attorney (1990 to 1996)

National litigation practice (commercial, constitutional, corporate, criminal, environmental, Freedom of Information Act, immigration, insurance, libel, science and trusts) in numerous jurisdictions (federal and state, trial and appeal).

Licensure

Admitted to practice in the following jurisdictions:

State of Hawai'i

U.S. District Court for the District of Hawai'i

U.S. Supreme Court

U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit

District of Columbia (inactive)

U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia

Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands (inactive)

U.S. District Court for the Northern Mariana Islands

State of Michigan (inactive)

Community

Hawai'i State Bar Association Kaua'i Bar Association Jewish Community of Kaua'i Parent Teacher Student Association, Kaua'i High School Kaua'i 'Ohana YMCA Hawai'i Children's Theater Lihu'e Business Association

Family

Married for more than 25 years to Candle Goldberg with four brilliant and beautiful daughters. Candle, a native of the central Philippines, is a registered court interpreter in her indigenous languages of Ilonggo and Tagalog.

Professional and personal references available upon request.

Hourly rate is \$425. Plus General Excise Tax and costs.